Brooke Watson
—*

From: Devon Raisch

Sent: Wednesday, September 04, 2019 3:16 PM

To: Brooke Watson

Subject: FW: Proposed Ramp Fee Rate Change for the Airport Authority Agenda
Attachments: Airport Fees for Budget Ordinace Effective July 1st 2019 with Track Changes for Ramp

Rate Adjustment.doc; Airport Fees for Budget Ordinance Effective July 1st 2019 with
Proposed Ramp Fee Rate Change.doc; Local Airport Fee's with Change Request
Explanation.xlsx

From: Devon Raisch

Sent: Wednesday, September 04, 2019 12:01 PM

To: Brooke Watson <Brooke.Watson@rutherfordcountync.gov>

Cc: Steve Garrison <Steve.Garrison@rutherfordcountync.gov>

Subject: Proposed Ramp Fee Rate Change for the Airport Authority Agenda

Proposed Ramp Fee Rate Change for the Airport Authority Agenda 9/17/19

Due to a noticeable decrease in transient turbine aircraft traffic for July and in an effort to adjust the fee to better match
local pricing; 1 am recommending to set the fees for $50 Turbo Prop, $50 Light Jet, $75 Medium Jet, and $100 Heavy Jet
with similarly adjusted wavers for fuel. I have found recently that our current ramp fee’s track along with private FBO's
that offer more services to their customers and would not be well received locally by most transient traffic. The fees
have not been published on line due to wanting to give them a trial period before making them more permanent.

Sincerely,
Devon Raisch

Pursuant to North Carolina General Statutes, Chapter 132,et.seq., this electronic mail message and
any attachment hereto, as well as any electronic mail message(s) that may be sent in response to it
may be considered public record and as such are subject to requests for review.




Airport ID |Airport Name Ramp/Landing Fee

KEHO Shelby-Cleveland County Regional [No Ramp Fee

KMRN Foot Hills Regional Airport Twin: $35 or 30 gal. Turbo $45 or 60 gal. Light/Medium $60 or 100 gal. Heavy Jet $90 or 140 Gal.

KAVL Asheville / Signature Light Jet 5258 or 90gal. Heavy $794 or 410 gal.

KSPA Spartanburg Downtown Light/Medium Jet $75 w/any fuel purchased Heavy Jet $100 w/any fuel purchased

KHKY Hickory Eclipse "Small Jet" $50, Pilatur/Metrolinger "TurboProps" $75, Citations "Jet" $150
Challenger/Gulf Stream "Large Corp. Jet $200 w/100 gal. Fuel purchased or top-off

KIPJ Lincolnton No Ramp Fee




